Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX

From: Dan MclLaren [mclaren@mycommonwealth.ca]

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2009 7:30 PM

To: Bell, Pat JTST:EX; Bond, Shirley B JAG:EX

Subject: FW: The Wood Innovation and Design Centre

Attachments: Iwama's view of The Wood Innovation and Design Centre.docx
Pat/Shirley:

| asked George to put together some thoughts on his “vision” of the WIDC. Please see the short read attached. Very,
very impressive.

Cheers,
Dan

Daniel R. McLaren
President,
Commonwealth Financial
The Commonwealth Building
1448-6th Avenue

Prince George, BC

V2L 3N2

(250) 960-2233 - W

(888) 719-4488 - W

(250) 640-4554 - C

(250) 562-4649 - F
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Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4389 (20090902)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4397 (20090905)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com
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THE WooD INNOVATION AND DESIGN CENTRE, DRAFT VISION
George Iwama 1 September 2009
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Not Responsive

From: Dan MclLaren [mailto:mclaren@mycommonwealth.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 9:41 AM

To: 'Bell, Pat FOR:EX'; holand@Imengineering.bc.ca

Cc: 'Bond, Shirley B TRAN:EX'

Subject: RE: Thank you

Thank you Pat

From: Bell, Pat FOR:EX [mailto:Pat.Bell@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 10:59 PM

To: holand@Imengineering.bc.ca

Cc: Bond, Shirley B TRAN:EX; mclaren@mycommonwealth.ca
Subject: Re: Thank you
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Heather
Will follow up with staff this week.

Pat

Not Responsive
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Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX

From: Dan McLaren [mclaren@netbistro.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 11:55 AM

To: Bell, Pat JTST:EX; Groot, Charlotte S LASS:EX
Subject: commonwealthcampuscorp.bell.ltr
Attachments: commonwealthcampuscorp.bell.ltr.doc

Information from ESET NOD32 Anfivirus, version of virus signature database 4415
(20090910)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com
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Not Responsive

From: Bell, Pat FOR:EX [mailto:Pat.Bell@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 10:59 PM

To: holand@Imengineering.bc.ca

Cc: Bond, Shirley B TRAN:EX; mclaren@mycommonwealth.ca
Subject: Re: Thank you

Heather
Will follow up with staff this week.

Pat

Not Responsive
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